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Miss Edmondson.
OTTAWA, . 6 . •Eeby» l-934-.- 193.

MEMORANDUM
I have bden unable to secure sufficient copies 

of the Senate Debates for the 30th January to cover 
the additional mailing list you sent me on the 3rd. 
instant. The supply at the Bureau and the Distri­
bution office is exhausted and it is doubtful if a 
re-print will be authorized. Do you happen to have 
any copies left of the dozen I sent you?

A.H.H.
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